
From: Clerk Dunchurch Parish Council  
Sent: 01 March 2018 10:52 
To: Programme Officer 
Subject: Local Plan Examination Additional documents  
  
Good Morning 
Please find attached to this email all traffic data to be included as supplementary 
documents as part of the Local Plan Examination. 
  
I have created graphs to show average movements on an average weekday and an average 
weekend day. Graphs are also included that take into account rat runs including Adkinson 
Avenue. I have also included copies of all original data received from Tracsis. The traffic 
surveys took place from 30/01 to 05/02/18 and the queue count was taken on 30/01/18. 
  
Regarding the response at the enquiry from Warwickshire County Council Highways having 
no knowledge regarding ownership of the land surrounding Dunchurch Crossroads, attached 
are copies of documentation from Warwickshire Council that indicates ownership of the 
land is with Dunchurch Parish Council.  
  
Please let me know if you need any further information. 
  
Regards 
     
Lindsay Foster 
Parish Clerk 
Dunchurch Parish Council 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 



Traffic Movements at Dunchurch Crossroads 01/02/2018 

data supplied by Tracsis

arm a to b arm a to c arm a to d arm b to a arm b to c arm b to d arm c to a arm c to b arm c to d arm d to a arm d to b arm d to c

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

5 2999 2665 2448 284 347 3292 214 471 3260 329 702

Total Movements

Destination Total Movements to arm A Total movements to arm b Total Movements to arm c Total movements to arm d

9000 548 3985 3483

Origin Total Movements from arm A Total Movements from Arm B Total Movements from Arm C Total Movements from Arm D

5669 3079 3977 4291
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Average weekday traffic movements



a-b a-c a-d b-a b-c b-d c-a c-b c-d d-a d-b d-c

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

5 338 2200 2119 223 245 2326 192 371 2458 255 514

Destination total movements to arm a total movements to arm b total movements to arm c total movements to arm d

5903 452 3075 2816

origin total movements from arm a total movements from arm b total movements from arm c total movements from arm d

4543 2587 2889 3227

A Rugby Road

B Daventry Road

C Southam Road

D Coventry Road
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Average Weekend Traffic Movements



Queue Count Arm A

Series 1 Series 2
7:00 9 0
7:05 18 0
7:10 25 0
7:15 30 2
7:20 50 3
7:25 24 0
7:30 10 0
7:35 30 0
7:40 80 2
7:45 75 2
7:50 80 2
7:55 18 0
8:00 60 1
8:05 98 3
8:10 80 4
8:15 95 5
8:20 90 6
8:25 98 6
8:30 110 5
8:35 120 8
8:40 110 9
8:45 100 6
8:50 95 5
8:55 40 3
9:00 20 1
9:05 20 0
9:10 18 1
9:15 8 0
9:20 7 0
9:25 4 0
9:30 4 0
9:35 7 0
9:40 8 0
9:45 9 0
9:50 7 0
9:55 15 1
10:00 10 0
10:05 3 1
10:10 5 0
10:15 5 0
10:20 13 0
10:25 17 0
10:30 3 0
10:35 6 1
10:40 10 0
10:45 9 0
10:50 15 1
10:55 10 1
11:00 6 0
11:05 9 0
11:10 8 0
11:15 5 0
11:20 7 0
11:25 9 0
11:30 3 0
11:35 5 0
11:40 3 0
11:45 9 0
11:50 14 1
11:55 22 0
12:00 10 1



12:05 4 0
12:10 11 0
12:15 26 1
12:20 34 0
12:25 11 0
12:30 8 2
12:35 8 0
12:40 10 0
12:45 17 2
12:50 9 0
12:55 2 1
13:00 9 0
13:05 3 1
13:10 11.5 2
13:15 8 0
13:20 10 0
13:25 8 0
13:30 10 1
13:35 8 0
13:40 9 0
13:45 9 0
13:50 14 0
13:55 10 0
14:00 3 1
14:05 8 1
14:10 6 1
14:15 7 0
14:20 8 0
14:25 7 0
14:30 8 0
14:35 17 0
14:40 12 0
14:45 20 0
14:50 21 1
14:55 5 1
15:00 23 2
15:05 15 1
15:10 28 1
15:15 14 1
15:20 16.5 1
15:25 80 1
15:30 50 1
15:35 45 0
15:40 50 1
15:45 16 0
15:50 40 0
15:55 25 0
16:00 9 0
16:05 6 0
16:10 33 1
16:15 50 0
16:20 60 0
16:25 65 0
16:30 55 0
16:35 22 0
16:40 24 0
16:45 68 1
16:50 60 1
16:55 65 0
17:00 45 0
17:05 46 0
17:10 75 2
17:15 96 1
17:20 93 1



17:25 100 2 Vehicle Number Metres
17:30 64 2 PC, MC * 0.5 2.5
17:35 17 0 LV 1 5
17:40 13 0 OGV1 2 10
17:45 15 0 OGV2 3 15
17:50 30 0 Bus 3 15
17:55 23 0
18:00 13 0
18:05 12 0
18:10 18 0
18:15 10 1
18:20 9 0
18:25 10 0
18:30 9 0
18:35 10 0
18:40 4 0
18:45 8 0
18:50 5 0
18:55 6 0
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Queue Length arm B

7:00 1 0 1 0
7:05 1 0 2 0
7:10 1 0 1 0
7:15 5 0 2 0
7:20 1 0 2 1
7:25 1 0 4 0
7:30 1 0 7 0
7:35 2 0 6 0
7:40 0 0 4 1
7:45 2 1 6 0
7:50 2 0 4 0
7:55 4 0 2 1
8:00 3 0 6 0
8:05 3 0 10 1
8:10 1 1 4 1
8:15 1 0 8 0
8:20 1 0 11 1
8:25 2 0 6 0
8:30 2 0 6 0
8:35 4.5 0 6 0
8:40 1 1 7 1
8:45 2 0 3 0
8:50 1 0 6 0
8:55 1 0 8 0
9:00 2 0 1 0
9:05 2 0 6 0
9:10 1 0 5 0
9:15 0 0 8 1
9:20 2 0 4 0
9:25 1 0 5 0
9:30 0 0 2 0
9:35 1 0 3 0
9:40 2 0 4 0
9:45 0 1 5 0
9:50 0.5 0 2 0
9:55 1 0 3 1
10:00 1 0 4 0
10:05 1 0 1 1
10:10 0 1 4 0
10:15 2 0 2 1
10:20 2 0 2 0
10:25 0 0 2 0

Arm B
NS OS



10:30 1 0 4 0
10:35 1 0 4 0
10:40 1 0 1 0
10:45 2 0 3 0
10:50 2 0 3 1
10:55 2 0 3 0
11:00 0 1 2 0
11:05 0 0 4 0
11:10 2 0 4 0
11:15 0 0 3 0
11:20 1 0 1 0
11:25 1 1 1 0
11:30 1 0 3 1
11:35 1 0 2 0
11:40 2 0 3 0
11:45 0 0 2 0
11:50 1 0 2.5 0
11:55 2 1 12 0
12:00 3 0 3 0
12:05 3 0 2 0
12:10 1 0 5 0
12:15 0 1 4 0
12:20 1 0 4 1
12:25 1 0 3 0
12:30 1 1 2 3
12:35 1 0 4 0
12:40 0 0 2 0
12:45 0.5 0 4 0
12:50 1 0 3 0
12:55 2 0 3 0
13:00 2 0 3 0
13:05 1 0 1 0
13:10 1 0 1 0
13:15 1 1 6 0
13:20 2 0 4 0
13:25 0 0 1 1
13:30 0 1 1 0
13:35 1 0 4 0
13:40 0 0 7 0
13:45 1 0 3 1
13:50 4 0 4 0
13:55 1 0 3 0
14:00 2 0 1 0
14:05 0 1 3 0
14:10 2 0 4 0
14:15 0 1 4 0
14:20 1 0 1 0



14:25 1 0 4 0
14:30 1 0 2 0
14:35 1 0 2 0
14:40 1 0 3 0
14:45 1 0 3 1
14:50 1 1 11 1
14:55 2 0 3 0
15:00 2 0 7 0
15:05 1 1 8 0
15:10 3 0 9.5 0
15:15 2 0 10 0
15:20 1 0 6 0
15:25 1 0 6 0
15:30 2 0 9 0
15:35 2 0 8.5 0
15:40 2 0 6 1
15:45 1 0 5 0
15:50 2 0 5 0
15:55 0 1 5 0
16:00 1 0 4 0
16:05 1 1 5 0
16:10 2 0 8 1
16:15 3 0 1 0
16:20 1 0 7 0
16:25 2 0 17 0
16:30 2 1 11 0
16:35 2 0 8 0
16:40 2 1 7 0
16:45 1 0 6 0
16:50 1 0 6 1
16:55 1 0 12 0
17:00 2 0 10 0
17:05 1 0 9 0
17:10 1 0 12 1
17:15 1 0 31 0
17:20 5 0 35 0
17:25 5 0 16 0
17:30 3 0 14 0
17:35 0 0 26 0
17:40 3 0 21 0
17:45 1 0 7 0
17:50 1 0 8 0
17:55 1 0 8 0
18:00 0 0 4 0
18:05 1 0 6 0
18:10 1 0 7 0
18:15 0 0 4 0



18:20 2 0 4 0
18:25 2 0 6 0
18:30 1 0 3 0
18:35 1 0 4 0
18:40 0 0 9 0
18:45 1 0 2 0
18:50 1 0 5 0
18:55 1 0 1 0
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QueueCount arm c

series 1 series 2
LV HV

7:00 0 1
7:05 2 1
7:10 2 1
7:15 3 0
7:20 4 0
7:25 2 0
7:30 4 0
7:35 8 1
7:40 7 0
7:45 6 0
7:50 6 1
7:55 6 1
8:00 9 3
8:05 12 0
8:10 9 0
8:15 12 0
8:20 20 0
8:25 20 0
8:30 14 0
8:35 14 0
8:40 11 1
8:45 8 3
8:50 30 0
8:55 28 1
9:00 25 2
9:05 20 1
9:10 7 0
9:15 6 0
9:20 4 0
9:25 2 0
9:30 4 0
9:35 5 0
9:40 4 1
9:45 11 0
9:50 7 0
9:55 5 0
10:00 6 0
10:05 4 0
10:10 2 1
10:15 5 1
10:20 7 0
10:25 5 0

Arm C



10:30 4 0
10:35 6 0
10:40 3 1
10:45 3 0
10:50 5 1
10:55 4 0
11:00 2 0
11:05 4 0
11:10 8 0
11:15 2 0
11:20 3 0
11:25 7 1
11:30 5 1
11:35 3 1
11:40 10 1
11:45 8 1
11:50 16 1
11:55 9 0
12:00 3 0
12:05 8 0
12:10 8 3
12:15 9 1
12:20 11 0
12:25 4 1
12:30 5 0
12:35 6 0
12:40 2 0
12:45 10 0
12:50 6 1
12:55 6 0
13:00 2 0
13:05 3 0
13:10 4 0
13:15 10 0
13:20 3 0
13:25 7 0
13:30 1 1
13:35 4 1
13:40 4 0
13:45 4 0
13:50 3 0
13:55 3 1
14:00 1 1
14:05 5 0
14:10 3 0
14:15 3 0
14:20 3 1



14:25 3 0
14:30 6 0
14:35 6 1
14:40 2 0
14:45 8 1
14:50 8 0
14:55 9 1
15:00 5 1
15:05 14 0
15:10 12 0
15:15 8 0
15:20 17 0
15:25 24 1
15:30 9 1
15:35 13 0
15:40 28 0
15:45 24 3
15:50 23 2
15:55 20 1
16:00 7 1
16:05 12 0
16:10 27 0
16:15 33 0
16:20 30 0
16:25 13 0
16:30 12 0
16:35 14 0
16:40 20 0
16:45 24 0
16:50 34 0
16:55 36 0
17:00 38 1
17:05 45 1
17:10 41 1
17:15 42 1
17:20 29 0
17:25 33 2
17:30 25 1
17:35 32 0
17:40 30 0
17:45 40 0
17:50 24 0
17:55 11 0
18:00 20 0
18:05 14 0
18:10 12 0
18:15 19 0



18:20 4 0
18:25 7 0
18:30 6 0
18:35 2 0
18:40 7 0
18:45 7 0
18:50 5 0
18:55 1 0
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Queue Count arm D

LV HV LV HV
7:00 2 0 0 0
7:05 2 0 2 0
7:10 3 0 1 0
7:15 3 0 3 0
7:20 6 0 2 0
7:25 8 0 1 0
7:30 8 0 3 0
7:35 6 1 1 0
7:40 13 1 2 0
7:45 5 1 3 0
7:50 11 0 2 0
7:55 11 0 3 0
8:00 11 0 2 0
8:05 10 1 3 0
8:10 17 3 2 0
8:15 16 1 3 0
8:20 13 1 6 0
8:25 13 0 5 0
8:30 9 0 4 0
8:35 6 0 6 0
8:40 10 0 3 0
8:45 5 0 2 0
8:50 13 0 1 0
8:55 17 0 1 0
9:00 14 1 0 0
9:05 13 1 4 0
9:10 8 1 0 1
9:15 8 0 2 0
9:20 3 0 1 0
9:25 7 1 1 0
9:30 4 1 0 1
9:35 7 0 3 0
9:40 2 1 1 1
9:45 8 0 1 0
9:50 3 2 2 0
9:55 7 0 1 0
10:00 5 1 1 0
10:05 4 0 2 0
10:10 7 0 2 0
10:15 3 0 0 0
10:20 2 2 0 0
10:25 1 1 1 0

Arm D
NS OS



10:30 3 0 1 0
10:35 4.5 1 4 0
10:40 3 0 1 1
10:45 5 0 1 0
10:50 6 2 1 0
10:55 4 1 2 0
11:00 5 0 1 0
11:05 8 0 1 0
11:10 5 0 2 0
11:15 4 0 1 0
11:20 7 0 1 0
11:25 5 0 0 1
11:30 5 1 1 0
11:35 3 0 0 1
11:40 4 0 1 0
11:45 6 0 1 0
11:50 7 0 0 0
11:55 4 1 2 0
12:00 4 0 1 0
12:05 7 0 0 1
12:10 6 0 1 0
12:15 1 1 1 0
12:20 5 0 2 0
12:25 7 0 1 0
12:30 4 0 1 0
12:35 5 0 2 0
12:40 4 0 2 0
12:45 6 0 3 0
12:50 4 0 2 0
12:55 8 0 2 0
13:00 6 0 2 0
13:05 4 1 1 0
13:10 5 0 1 0
13:15 4 1 1 0
13:20 7 1 2 0
13:25 8 0 2 0
13:30 5 1 2 0
13:35 2 2 2 0
13:40 4 1 2 0
13:45 4 1 1 0
13:50 4 0 1 0
13:55 8 0 1 1
14:00 3 1 0 0
14:05 4 0 1 0
14:10 3 1 1 0
14:15 3 1 2 0
14:20 4 0 0 1



14:25 4 1 1 0
14:30 8 0 0 0
14:35 1 2 1 0
14:40 5 0 1 0
14:45 8 0 0 1
14:50 6 0 1 0
14:55 9 1 4 0
15:00 6 0 2 0
15:05 14 1 5 0
15:10 10 0 2 1
15:15 5 0 1 0
15:20 11 0 1 0
15:25 8 2 2 0
15:30 22 1 2 0
15:35 20 1 0 1
15:40 15 0 2 0
15:45 10 1 2 0
15:50 10 2 0 1
15:55 8 0 3 0
16:00 10 0 1 3
16:05 8 1 1 0
16:10 6 0 2 0
16:15 18 0 3 0
16:20 14 1 3 0
16:25 20 0 1 0
16:30 25 1 2 0
16:35 12 1 4 1
16:40 17 1 1 0
16:45 19 0 1 0
16:50 13 0 2 0
16:55 11 0 3.5 0
17:00 20 0 1 0
17:05 14 1 5 0
17:10 13 0 3 0
17:15 11 0 2 0
17:20 11 0 4 0
17:25 9 0 1 0
17:30 22 0 3 0
17:35 25 0 2 0
17:40 23 0 2 0
17:45 12 1 5 0
17:50 12 0 5 0
17:55 15 1 0 1
18:00 15 0 1 0
18:05 12 0 1 0
18:10 8 0 2 0
18:15 12 0 0 1



18:20 10 0 1 0
18:25 7 0 1 0
18:30 7 0 3 0
18:35 7 1 3 0
18:40 5 0 2 0
18:45 5 1 2 0
18:50 5 0 1 0
18:55 2 0 0 0
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"Rat Runs"

A-B C-D D-C A-D B-D D-A D-B
1 2 3 4 5 6 7

2269 128 67 2 0 8 2475

A-B C-D D-C A-D B-D D-A D-B
1 2 3 4 5 6 7

1966 133 49 20 2 11 0

A Rugby Road
B Daventry Road
C Southam Road
D Coventry Road

C-D Across car park in front of the huntsman
A-B Left hand filter to Daventry Road from Rugby Road
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total daily movements

30-Jan 31-Jan 1-Feb 2-Mar 3-Feb 4-Feb 5-Feb
1 2 3 4 5 6 7

16640 16818 17016 17458 13246 12079 16351
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